STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: giting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
May 13, 2024

Roni D. Jackson, Esq.

General Counsel

Infra Towers, LLC

1800 Diagonal Road, Suite 600
Alexandria, VA 22314
roni.jackson@infraholdingsllc.com

RE: DOCKET NO. 512 - Infra Towers, LLC Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and
Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications
facility located at 60 Vale Road, Brookfield, Connecticut. Request for Extension of
Construction Time.

Dear Attorney Jackson:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of the request for an extension of
construction time in the above-referenced matter dated May 10, 2024. Pursuant to Condition No.
9 of the Certificate issued on February 2, 2023, the Council hereby grants your request for an
extension of time to complete the construction of this facility until August 2, 2025.

Pursuant to Condition Nos. 9 and 10 of the Certificate, any request for an extension to fully
construct this telecommunications facility with at least one fully operational wireless
telecommunications carrier shall be filed with the Council not later than 60 days prior to the
expiration of this Certificate and shall be served on all parties and intervenors, as listed on the
current service list and the Town.

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should the
Certificate Holder decide not to proceed with construction.

Sincerely,

Moduad Yl —

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/MP/laf

c: Service List dated April 11, 2024
The Honorable Steve Dunn, First Selectperson, Town of Brookfield (FirstSelectman(@BrookfieldCT.gov)
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May 10, 2024

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Melanie Bachman

Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Council

Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, Connecticut 06051

Re: Docket 512: Infra Towers, LLC and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC d/b/a “AT&T”
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the Construction,
Maintenance and Operation of a Telecommunications Facility at 60 Vale Road, Brookfield, CT.
Request for Extension

Dear Executive Director Bachman:

Please accept this letter from Infra Towers, LLC sent on its own behalf and on that of it's tenant, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC d/b/a
“AT&T,” in connection with the above-captioned Facility for which the Siting Council issued a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility
and Public Need (the “Certificate”).

Condition 9 of the Council’s Findings of Fact, Opinion, Decision and Order (the “Decision and Order”) dated February 2, 2023 required the
Facility be fully constructed and providing wireless services within eighteen (18) months from the date of the mailing of the Decision and
Order.

Although the Facility is fully constructed and AT&T has installed its antennas, lines and ground equipment, AT&T continues to await the
installation of fiber transport to the site. Accordingly and in keeping with Condition 10 of the Decision and Order, we respectfully request
an extension of an additional twelve (12) months through August 2, 2025,

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you, the Council members or Staff have any questions regarding the foregoing. Thank you for
your consideration of this request.

Very truly yours,

Enclosures
Cc : (email only)
Lucia Chiocchio, Esq, Cuddy & Feder LLP Ichiocchio@cuddyfeder.com

Daniel Patrick, Esq, Cuddy & Feder LLP dpatrick@cuddyfeder.com

Rachelle Bidon-Lewis, AT&T rb9471@att.com

Harry Carey, AT&T hc635@att.com

Raymond Vergati, Homeland Towers LLC rv@homelandtowers.us

Manuel Vicente, Homeland Towers LLC mv@homelandtowers.us

Stephen Dunn, First Selectman Town of Brookfield sdunn@brookfieldct.gov
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